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From: Kathy Morin <Kathy.Morin@mainepers.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Langlin, Steven

Subject: Information for LBHS Committee
Attachments: State-sponsored Plan Chart 2-1-2021.pdf

Hi Steve,

At the public hearing on LD 111, | indicated that | would provide the Committee with
information about the plans that we administer and the Social Security benefit offsets.
Attached is a chart that provides the key plan provisions for the State-sponsored plans that
MainePERS administers. Some of this information was also presented in the January 27
briefing and can be found in that presentation. I'd be happy to walk through this information
with the Committee if it would be helpful

Information about the Social Security benefit offsets can be found on their website as follows:

Government Pension Offset
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/pubs/EN-05-10007.pdf

Windfall Elimination Provision
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/pubs/EN-05-10045.pdf

If there is other information that you think would be helpful for the upcoming work session,
please let me know

Best,
Kathy

Kathy J. Morin

Manager, Actuarial and Legislative Affairs
Maine Public Employees Retirement System
P.O. Box 349

Augusta, ME 04332-0349

Phone: 207-512-3108

Toll free: 1-800-451-9800
Www.mainepers.org

l#.Mpers

Note: Regular e-mail communications are not secure. In order to safeguard sensitive information, we
recommend using secure e-mail when sending Social Security Numbers, account numbers and other
detailed financial information via e-mail. To send MainePERS a secure e-mail please visit our secure
portal at https://web1.zixmail.net/s/login?b=mainepers. You may reach MainePERS at 1-800-451-9800
between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

file:///G:/COMMITTEES/LBHS/BIll Analysis/130th R1/LD materials/LD 111/Information for LBHS Committee.htm 7


http://www.socialsecurity.gov/pubs/EN-05-10007.pdf
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/pubs/EN-05-10045.pdf
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.mainepers.org_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DaLOo71xBYheTZ6BUMg2bfG_7yvbuxwyVhNq7dUDSbcM%26m%3DBgyeK_13LILbZ-obg1Ara4lvFKOuJmJGDkZN6P8CddA%26s%3Da7NkUoklh10e3WOgTj_csqDPkGhluVXuz3yFvgCfXi8%26e%3D&data=02%7C01%7CBeth.Ashcroft%40maine.gov%7Cadac176bd1f44de15fa108d7f1cb211f%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637243727348366592&sdata=aHOtz6iVL2hJC42v67Rfz2gr%2BdV50Y3qD14p3LbqXQs%3D&reserved=0
https://web1.zixmail.net/s/login?b=mainepers

